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Craig Evans -

Subject: David Moore _
Location: Meeting in foyer of Executive Building
Start; Tue 24/07/2012 3;30 PM

End: Tue 24/07/2012 4:30 PM
Recurrence: - {none)

Organizer: Craig Evans

David’'s mobhile]CTP!
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Debbie Hoger

From; John Bradley

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2012 3:42 PM

To: Kathy Parton; Patrick Vidgen; Bronwen Griffiths
Subject: Fw. Fwd: Approval for State School visit

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Julie Grantham

To: John Bradley

Sent: Fri Mar 09 19:44:04 2012

Subject: Fwd: Approval for State School visit

FYT
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: David Moore

<David.Moore@opposition.qld,gov. au<ma11to David.Modre@dpposition.qld.gov.aus>

Date: © March 2012 6:30:26 PM GMT+10:60@

To: "GRANTHAM, 3Julie” <Julie.GRANTHAM@deta.qgld.gov.auxmail{o:Julie.GRANTHAMPdeta.gld.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: Approval for State School visit

Hi Julie,

On preliminary enquiries, I understand g1l Lhe appropriate permissions were sought and
provided. As always, though, we are happy Ko rgspond to concerns-and I have let the LNP
know. Fortunately, I am advised the—ad isn®{ due to run again and we are more than happy to
remove the youtube version to avoid any)unneceSsary concern,

I will look at the process in more-dépth when some of the other staff involved are available
will come back to you if necessary,-but as I say. The ad isn’t running further.

If further visits are requested I will ensure there is less scope for any misunderstanding.

“ kind regards
David

From: GRANTHAM, Julie [mailto:3Julie.GRANTHAM@deta. qld gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 9@ March 2812 5:41 PM

To: David Moore

Subject: Approval fop State School visit

Dear David

I refer to your recent request seeking permission for Mr Campbell Newman and his wife Lisa
Newman, as well as the Shadow Minister for Education, the Parliamentary leader of the LNP and
Ms Saxon Rice, the local LNP candidate to visit the Toowong State School on Friday 2 March
2012, I responded to and approved your request via the email below.
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It has come to my attention that footage taken at the school on the day, including footage of
students, staff and school fac111t1es, may have been used as part of a recent television
advertlsement for the LNP. :

The Principal of the school has advised that while he received media approvals for students
to be filmed by news organisations for general news stories, at no time was he advised, or
did he approve,. for any of the footage of staff, students or school facilities to be used in
a political advertisement. '

As you are aware, the Department of Education and Training guideline to caretaker conventions
states that footage taken at this time must not be used for campaign puiposes.

As parents and staff may raise concerns with this matter, I request £hat/you discontinue the
use of this advertisement, and remove it from the YouTube site.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate o contact my office on
telephone 3222 26080,

Regards, Julie

Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Educatien/and Training
Tel: (07) 3237 1870 | Fax: (87) 3221 4953 |
julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au<mailto:julie.granthan@deta.qld, gov.au> |
www . deta. gld. gov.au<http: //www.deta.qld. gov.au/>

From: GRANTHAM, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 11:85 AM

To: 'David Moore';
"danyelle.nolan@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:danyelle/nolan@opposition.qld.gov,au>’
‘madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.auimailto:madeline. nlelsen@opp051tlon qld.gov. au>

Cc: SEELEY, Nick

Subject RE: Approval for State School wisit David, I have confirmed with the Principal that
he is happy for the visit to proceed, “As per.our discussion, it would be appreciated if
student learning time is not disrdpted) | The Principal is happy for footage with children to
be taken during the breaks from/classes {morning tea is from 10.38 to 18.55). The Principal
will then make a space in the school/zvailable to the visiting party and the media for any
announcement. The Principal will attend to the media approvals for the inclusion of student.
images. : :

Regards,  Julie

Julie Grantham | Director/<General-_| Department of Education and Training

Tel: (@7) 3237 107@ | Fax: (@7) 3224 4953 |

julie.grantham@deta.qgld.gov au<mailto:julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au> I

www.deta.qld. gov.auchttp://www.deta.qld.gov. au/>

From: David Moore :
[mailto:David.Moope@opposition.qld.gov. au]<ma11to [mailto:David.Moore@opposition.qgld.gov.aul>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 Febhuary-2012 8135 AM :

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: melinda.rabbit@deta.gld.gov. au<ma11t0 melinda. rabblt@deta gld.gov.au>

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Ms Julie Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033

City East Qlid 4ee2

VIA EMAIL
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Dear Ms Grantham,

This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP(Shadow Minister for Education), Mr
Campbell Newman and his wife Mrs Lisa Newman as well as Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff Seeney
'MP and local Mt Coot-tha Candidate Ms Saxon Rice to visit the Toowong State School on the
morning of Frlday, 2 March 20912,

As a courtesy, prellmlnary contact has been made w1th the Principal who is agreeable, subject
of course, to your approval.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as’ sooh/ as possible by way
of return email to

danyelle.nolan@opposition.qld.gov. au<mallto danyelle.nolan@opposition.qld.gov.au> and
madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au<mailto:madeline.nielsen@opposition.gid.gov.au> or by
phone on |CTP!

Kind regards

David Moore

Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition
*************************************************F**********r********************************
¥REx*k* This message (including attachments) is intended foy' the addressee named above. It may
also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this
message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the
addressee named above, you must not dissemifiate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take
any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, /lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If you have received/this méssage in error please notify the sender and
‘delete from any computer. Unless explicitly/attpibuted, the opinions expressed in this
message do not necessarily represent—the offici@l position or opinions of the State of
Queensland or the Department of Education and iraining. Whilst all care has been taken, the
Department of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person opr

property arising from this message-heing infected by computer virus or other contamination.
EEEESSEESELEEES SRS ESE LRSS EEEEEEEEES IS EESEEEEEEEEEEETEEEEEEEEERELEEEEEEEEEEE ST T T
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Debbie Hoger

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, @ March 2012 1:21 PM

To: Kathy Parton

Subject: FW: Advice please

Attachments: FW: Approval for State School visit
Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobiley| CTPI

Tomorrow's Quesnsland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - wenatowardQ2.aid.00v,au
Piease consider the environment

From SEELEY Nlck [mallto Nle SEELEY@deta.qld.gov.au]
~ Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 1:15 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Cc: Julie Grantham; Tracey Walker
Subject: Advice please

Pat

As discussed, please find below the link to an advertisement from the KNP, that appeared on TV last night. The Office of
the Opposition sought and received approval from the DG for the Leader of the LNP, the Shadow Minister for Education,
the Parliamentary leader of the LNP and the local LNP candidate to attend’at Toowong State Scheol on Friday 2 March
(emails attached). It appears that footage taken at the schaghton the day; including footage of students and staff, has
been placed in the LNP ad. .

The-Principal has advised that while he received media approvals for students to be filmed by news organisations for
general news stories, at no time was he advised, ordid/he appiove, for any of the footage of staff, students or schoo!
facilities to be used in a pohtlcal ad.

| have also included a link to our caretaker glidelines feryour reference, ltem 4.6 states "Where an MP requests the
presence of the media, or advises the Principal ofthe intention to ask media to an event at a school, the Principal should
ensure that if any students are involved in photos.that the appropriate release forms are signed by the student's parent or
guardian prior to the event. Footage taken at this time must not be used for campaign purposes".

Julie is seeking advice on what options-are.available to address this issue.

Regards
Nick

http://Inp.org.au/news/videe farourd-gueensland-with-campbell-newman-toowong-state-school

https://oneportal.deta.qld.gov.au/Services/MESU/Documents/CaretakerConventionsDETGuidelines2012.pdf .
el oot o ol s s sl R o ok o o Bl o o B kbbb ookt b o kol ook okl k-

drkdkwskk® This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must
first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressec named above, you must not disseminate,
copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received

this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any
; _
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computer, Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the
official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education and Training, Whilst all
care has been taken, the Department of Education and Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to

* person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.
s ok ok st o oot ke s oo sl e e e s e sl sl oo ek o ke ok sl s s o oo ook ol skl e ok ol ol e e sl sl sl R Rl dofoksoloRol R R ok ok ok deb ok ok b R b R
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Debbie Hoger

From: ‘ ~ Julie Grantham

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2012 12:47 PM
To: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: FW: Approval for State School visit

From: GRANTHAM, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 11:05 AM
To: 'David Moore'; 'danyelle.nolan@opposition.gld.gov.au’; 'madeline.nielsen@opposition:qid.gov,au’
Cc: SEELEY, Nick

Subject: RE: Approval for State School visit

David, | have confirmed with the Principal that he is happy for the visit to proceed. As per our discussion, it would be
appreciated if student learning time is not disrupted. The Principal is happy for foetage with children to be taken during
the breaks from classes {morning tea is from 10.30 to 10.55). The Principal will then make/a/space in the school
available to the visiting party and the media for any announcement. The Principal will'attend to the media approvals for
the inclusion of student images.

Regards, Julie

Julie Grantham | Director-General | Department of Education apd Training
Tel: (07) 3237 1070 | Fax: (07) 3221 4953 | julie.grantham@deta.qldigov.au | www.deta.qld.gov.au

-From: David Moore [mailto:David.Moore@oppositieh/gld.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2012 8:35 AM

To: GRANTHAM, Julie

Cc: melinda.rabbit@deta.gld.gov.au

Subject: Approval for State School visit

Ms Julier Grantham

Director General

Department of Education and Training
PO Box 15033 '
City East Qld 4002

VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms Grantham,

This letter is to request permission for Dr Bruce Flegg MP(Shadow Minister for Education), Mr Campbell Newman and his wife Mrs
Lisa Newman as well as Parliamentary Leader Mr Jeff Seeney MP and local Mt Coot-tha Candidate Ms Saxon Rice to visit the
Toowong State School on the mopning of Friday, 2 March 2012.

As a courtesy, preliminary confact has been made with the Principal who is agreeable, subject of course, to your approval.

It would be appreciated if you could please respond to our request as soon as possible by way of retyrn email to
danyelle.nolan@opposition.qld.gov.au and madeline.nielsen@opposition.qld.gov.au or by phone on Sl

Kind regards
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David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
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N Queensland
| Government

Department of the
Premier and Cabinet

For reply please quoté ODG/SB TRIM Tracking Folder No: TF/12/3120

10 FEB 2012

Mr David Moore

Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition
Level 8, Parliament House Annex
Alice Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Moore

Thank you for your letter of 6 February 2012 regarding protocols for visits by the Leader
of the LNP, respective Shadow Ministers and candidates to State Government owned
and operated facilities during the caretaker perigd. | appreciate your advice that you
have written to Directors-Generai in each govérnment agency.

With reference to your enquiries regarding a general protocol, | attach the guideline

document Use of Queensland - Government facilities in the lead up to State eleclions.
- This document has previolsly been prepared to assist Directors-General o manage
. requests for access to/government owned facilities.

In terms of a contact for facilities relating to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet,
the first point of centact should be through my office. | can be contacted on telephone
{07) 322 44728 or by email at John.Bradley@premiers.qld.gov.au.

All departivientai Directors-General have a copy of the guideline document. | trust you
will findtire guideline-document helpful and invite you to contact me if any issues arise
with its appln ation across government.

Yours sincerely

T

- '
rff"";’é’j’f [ R

g

et
John Bradley

Director-General ‘ Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 (ity East
Queensiand 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2141
Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Wehsite www.premiers.qld.gov.au

ABN &5 959 415 158

Encl
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W\ Queensland Government

Use of Queensland Government facilities in the lead up to State elections

Purpose

To detail guiding principles relating to the use of
Queensland  Government facilities for electioneering
activities for State elections in the pre-election and
campaign period.

These principles for the access to and use of Queensland
Government facilities in the lead up to a State election are
to be used in conjunction with the Queensland Public
Service Code of Conduct and agency specific guidelines and
policies.

Principles

1. Appropriateness of use of Queensliand Government
Facilities
Accessible facilities: Queensland Government facilities
normally accessible by the public can be used by
political candidates, with appropriate approval,
provided the use is responsible and does not
unreasonably disrupt the day-to-day service functions
of the facility. Facilities which are not .normally
accessible to the puhlic, such as operating theatres and

office accommodation, should not be used )for:

electioneering activities.

Approval requirements: During a caretaker efiod {i.€,
‘the period between the dissolution of Parliament and
the swearing-in of the elected Government), approvai
to access - Queensland Government/ facijities for
electioneering activities is at the/discretion—of the
relevant Chief Executive Officer or “theif /nominated
delegate. Applications for access are to be-assessed on

a case-by-case basis, regardless of the origity of the -

application. Any dispute relating~to access is to be
referred to the Director-General of-the-Department of
the Premier and Cabinet for-consideration. The relevant
Queensland Government Minister's office is to be
notified of requests and approvals for access.

At all other timeés regquests to access Queensland
Government /facilities Tor wsiectioneering activities
should generally~/bé referred to the relevant
Queensland Government Minister’s office for approval,
except where other arrangements have been agreed
between the Chief Executive Officer and the Minister.
Agencies should take the principles in this guideline into
account in providing advice to the Minister concerned
as to whether or not access should be granted and on
what conditions. '

Government Owned Corporations {GOCs}: GOCs may
determine their own policies regarding the use of
facilities by political candidates. In doing so, GOCs are
expected to act in a non-partisan manner. '

2. Preservation of impartiality of the Queensland Public

Service

Political electioneering activity must not be conducted
in a manner that seeks to engage public servants in
political dialogue or partisan activity.

it is not appropriate/thiat the dse of/premises extend to
such activities which could reasonally expect to engage
public servants-in /political “dialogue, or using public
servants for Jogistical-support/ for operations of the
candidate cohcerned,

It is also inappropriate foi public servants to assist in
electipneering eithetin-the course of their duties, or in
a manner-whichirimplies or gives the perception that the
public service’ sUpports a particular candidate.

PUblishing\ ‘or distributing material prometing a
candidate ok party, including via departmental email or
notizeboards, is also inappropriate,

Political Advertising

Any filming on Government property is not to interfere
with the services of the facility or infringe on the
privacy of clients or staff,

Filming should only be conducted with the explicit
approval of the departmental Chief Executive Officer,
The Chief Executive. Officer will inform the relevant
Minister of their decision and reasons.

Any filming of individuals on the site requires ‘their
explicit consent.

Advertisements may be filmed outside Queensland
Government facilities provided that they are not
disruptive or conflict with the above principles of not
interrupting the operations of facilities or seeking to
portray or give the perception of the public service in a
partisan manner.

Any staff of the public service wishing to appear in
advertising of a political nature should not do so in an
official capacity. Further the participation of the staff
member in the production of the advertisement must
be conducted outside the staff member’'s normal
working hours.
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Office of the Leader of the Opposition

6 February 2012

Mr John Bradley
Director-General S A S
Department of Premier and Cabinet e { SRR 951 1
i
i
J
|

PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLI 4002

=
{Hile Mo

Tracking Fo

Dear Mr Bradley

I write as a courtesy to inform youthat I have written fo the Director-Generals in each
Government Agency regarding protocols for visity'by the/l/eader,df the LNP, respective
Shadow Ministers and candidates to Stale Governmentowned/and operated lacilities in
Queensland during the Caretaker period in government: '

This action was taken in order to ensure thatthe administration of any potential visits required
during the period 19 February 2012 to 24/Marcir2612, do not cause frustration and
embarrassment for us or the relevant ggencigs,

In writing | have sought the nomination.ofthe appropriate liaison and contact in the agencies
in order to facilitale such visits dnd-to\the ext€nt it is necessary, would appreciate similar
advice from vou in regard to thé Department of Premier and Cabinet.

Details required by our office are.asfollows:
« Name
e Email addigss
¢ Office phoncnumber

s Mobile‘ghone numbesr

Should a general protocol apply across the Public Service, that would assist in facilitating
visits during the election period, please do not hesitate to let me know,

Yours sigeerely

CTPI

DAVID MOORE
CHief of Staff

Adidresy: Parlinmem THowes
Ve Streer Binhane
Queasdlimngd a0l \astradia

telephance: 0073 jadie 707

tacsimile: W 322 Taon
Email: benders opposipon ghl govau
Websire wi e diporgaa
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\\ Queensland
W - Government

For reply please quole: MSAS — TF/12/1343 —- DOC/12/38152

29 FEB 2012

Deparimient of the
Premier and Cabinet

-~ Mr David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
Level 6, Parliamentary Annex
Alice Street -
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Deér Mr Moare

| am writing in connection with the State Goverhiment election to be held on 24 March
2012.

In order to ensure that the Office of the Leader of the/Opposition is prepared for any
post-election Machinery-of-Government changes, there are a number of administrative
tasks which are required to be undertaken during the caretaker period.

To assist the opposition office with this preparation, | have had Ministerial Services
prepare the attached checklist of administrative procedures for the caretaker period.
It would be appreciated if you would bring/this list to the attention of relevant staff.

In addition, Ministerial Sefrvices will-erganise a meeting with you to provide further
explanation on the actions to be taken and to answer any questions.

If you require any further infarmation in relation to the administrative procedures, please
contact Mr lan/Street, Director, Ministerial Services on telephone (07} 3224 6922.

Yours sinceiely

.
ETEET

John Bradley
Director-General

*Encl
Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 (ity East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3224 2211
Facstmile +61 7 3229 2090
Website wenw premiers.gld.gov.au

ABN B5 959 415 158
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Rhonda Scholz

From: lan Street

Sent; | ‘ Monday, 20 February 2012 419 PM

To: Rhonda Scholz

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Chief of Staff rdC™"'
Attachments: Letter to lan Straat re|CTP!

FYi

Lan Streef

Director

Ministerial Services

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinest
Ph{07)322 46922

Emall Jan.street@premiers.gld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart; healthy and fair - waw.towardQ2.gld.qov.au

54 Please consider the environment before printing this ¢mail

From: Madeline Nielsen |ma!lto madeimlmelian@gppggtttgn gld .gov, au}
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2012 4:15 PM
Fo: Tan Street

Subject: Correspondence from the Chlef of Staff rd CTP!

Good afternoon lan

IPlease find attached a letter from Chief/of Staff Mr Daviy Moora regarding consuiting work being undertaken by
CTPI

i note that a copy o{ TPl invoice and coniract was sent to Ministerial Services tast Friday, which should have
included a copy of the attached Jetier. Please accept my most sincere apologies for not including this cover letter

initially.

A hard copy will be posted'ta yau today,

Kind regards
Madellne Nielsen | Exéeufive Asststantio the Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Oppasition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7428 | Fax +615(07) 3221-1406
Email: madeline.nielsen@opposition.ald gov.au
Parffament House ] Alice Slrest | Brisbane | QLD 40400
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Office of the I,cﬁd_er of the Opposition

AV

23 January 2012

Mvir Tan Streel

Director

Ministerial Sexvices Branch
PO Box 15185

CETY BAST QLD 4002

Dear Mr Sireel

CTPI

The Office of the Leader of the Opposition has engaged the services of]
CcTP! to provide specific expert advice with regards 10 cconomic modelling and analysis
on a mumber of potential Opposition polieies.

The contract is for a {ixed period of Dwe moniis, beginuing 23 lanuary 2012,

Given the short timeframe before a-possible-elgttion, relatively fow cost and the specific
nature of task required, 1 have ulilised provisions as Chief Delegated Office to approve the

PR,

exemption of the contract, fofiythe psuat-setection process, Being policy costing related, the
task is confidential in nature and-thergency of the project does not altow for pre-selection,
‘There will be few, if any, other options wha meef| ™" kredentia]s. As such, the
contract meets the exemption provisions outlined in section 4.6 of the Opposition [andbook.

Should you require any further information, 1 would be happy to reccive your request via
email at david.moore@oppositon.gld.gov.au or by phone on 3406 7442,

Yours sincc}rcly

[cTPI

DAVID MOGRE
( Chief of Staff

)

5

.,

S~

Addscss: Parfiumemnt Houwse
Alice Street Brislane
OQueenshind AKI Avseeadia

Telephone: {07} 3406 7997
Facsimile:  {07) 3221 1446
Fraail: leadles&Pappositingld.gov.an

Website: wawlnp.organ
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Premier of Queensland

Executive. Buliding
100 George Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East

19 February 2012 ' | Queensiand 4002 Australls
- Talephene +617 3224 4500

: Facslmile +617 32213631
Mr Jeff Seeney MP Fmall ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au

Leader of the OppOSiﬁOﬂ Website/www.thepremlier.gld.gov.au
Parliament House
BRISBANE QLD 4000

For reply please quote: CALS/RG — TF/12/1548 — DOC/12/13048

Dear Mr Seeney

As you are aware, on 25 January 2012 | announced that a geheral election of the
Legislative Assembly of Queensland wili be held/tn Saturday, 24 March 2012.

In accordance with the requirements of the Queensland Gabinet Handbook, | have
determined that spokespersons from the Oppuositich may/consult with public service
departmental officers until polling day on the following hasis:

. Consultations with departmenis are initiated by the Oppoéition spokesperson
making a request for access to therelevant Minister, who will notify me as to the
nature of the request andAwhether the request is being granted;

» The subject matter of discusgions/bétween the deparimental officers and any
Opposition spokesperson is to.be/limited to machinery of Government,
administration and the resources generally available to the porifolio area as they’
would relate to the impiementation of Opposition policy. Officers are not
authorised fo discuss ti"e merits of policies of either the Government or the
Opposmo.., :

. Officers/are to-inferm Ministers when the discussions are taking place and
© Minjsters are entitied only fo seek assurances that the discussions are kept
within the-agreed purposes. The content of the discussion is confidential to the
participants;

. Depattments will be represented in such discussions by the Chief Executive
Officer and an appropriate officer with relevant expertise from the Department of
the Premier and Cabinet;

. For the purpose of facilitating consultation, the Chief Executive Officer should
seek details of the likely topics for discussion so that the relevant information
" can be made available during the deliberations. Information should only be
presentéd in the form in which it exists af the time of the consuitation e.q. annual
reports, program statlements and so on. Alternatively, information can be
communicated orally; '

N Queensland
Government
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»  The creation of documents for, or records of, consultations should be avoided.
The confidentiality of matters raised during discussions should remain insulated
from partisan political debate during the election period. Specific material
generated for, or notes taken during, the meeting would form an official record of
the proceedings and seriously undermine the requisite confidentiality of the
consultation particularly if the records subsequently became public;

. In accordance with the Quesnsland Cabinet Handbook, departients will
prepare general briefing documents to provide Ministers of an/incofming
Government with a comprehensive statement about the organisation, sticture,
budget, functions and major current issues facing the departmenis; and

s Queries about approval of requests for consultation shiould-be-handied between
the relevant Minister and myself. Requests which invoive-an unreasonable
amount of work by the department may be propetly denied..

| understand the Director-General of the Department of the Premier'and Cabinet has
written separately to Mr David Moore of your office regarding protocols for visits by the
Leader of the LNP, respective Shadow Ministers and candidates to State Government
owned and operated facilities during the caretaker p&riod.

Following the dissolution of the Legislative Assembly.0n19 February 2012, my
Government has assumed a caretaker4ole. However, in a general sense, the business
of Government will continue during the electien pefiod in so far as this applies to ordinary
matters of adminisiration.

Yours sincerely

ANNA BLIGH MP N /
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND

Page 2 of 2
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Daniel Smith

From: Tim Gepp

Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2012 3:13 PM

To: - ‘ '‘Dave.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au’

Subject: Brief outage tonight for the Opposition Internet Connection
Dave

t had left a phone message for you regarding the following:

CTPI

The outage will be for about 1 minute.

" Affected services will be Internet Access, Citrix Access, Inbound and outbound emeails-and Emails for Blackberries
and iDevices. '

G Drive / H Drive Data will not be affected

Can you please confirm is this is OK to proceed. We have a comprénensive test plan for the above services.

thanks

-Tim Gepp

Manager Information Technology | Ministerial Serviges | Depgriment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 322 47633 | Mobile; {CTP! § Fax; 07 322°h0704

Levei 1, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BRISBANEQLD 4000

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smarl, Kealthy and-air— ywww.loward G2 old.zov.au
Please consider the environment
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Daniel Smith

From: Kim Mclnnes [Kim.Mclnnes@opposition.gid. gov au]
Sent: Sunday, 15 January 2012 9:58 AM

To: Tim Gepp

Cc: David Moore; lan Street

Subject: RE: G Drive expansion

Thank you for letting me know Tim. Should problems be experience I will be sure to 1ef you
know.

Cheers
Kim McInnes | EA to the Leader & Députy Leader & Office Manager Office/of the Leader of

the Opposition Tel +61 (87) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (@7) 3221-1496 | Email
kim.mcinnes@opposition.gld.gov.au | Parliament House | Alice Street |[“Brisbane | QLD 4909

----- Original Message-----

From: Tim Gepp [mailto:Tim.Gepp@premiers.gld.gov.au]
. Sent: Sunday, 15 January 2012 8:12 AM

To: Kim McInnes

Cc: David Moore; Ian Street

Subject: G Drive expansion

Kym

The G Drive expansion was completed successfully at abodt 11:3@ Saturday night.
Let me know if there are any issues |
Regards

- Tim Gepp
Manager Information Technology
Ministerial Services

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is wot to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State’ of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except whéere subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the auther~and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland.

This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.
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Office of the Leader of the Opposition

0 Janary 2042

M fan Street

Drivector

Ministerial Services Branch
PO Box 13185

CITY BAST QLD 4002

Dear Mr Street
As discussed, the Office of the Leader of the Opposition fins eugaged the services of

|CTP! o provide specifie expert advice with regards'to economic mo<!e!lmg and
analvsis on a number of potential Opposition po!mleq

‘Ihe contract is for a fixed period of twa months, beginning ¥ January 2012.

Given the short timeframe belore a possible election, relatively Tow cost and specific nature of the
task required, I have utilised provisions as.Chief Delggated Office 1o approve the exemption of the
contiact from the usual selection piacess, Being policy development related, the task is conlidential in
nature and the wrgency of the prajdet does not alloiw for pre-selection. As such, the contract meels the
exemplion provisions outlined/isf scetion 4.6 of/ithe Opposition Handbook.

Should you require any further information, | would be happy lo reeeive your request via emadl al
david,monre@opposition.qld.gov.au or by phone on 3406 7442,

Yors sincu%/y

CTPI

DAYID MOORE
Chidf of Starf

Address: Parliamene House
Alice Suzet  hishane
Qurersbam! 4000 Austialia

Telephones  (07) 3406 7997
Facsimiler  (07) 3221 1496
Lanail: leadetfoppositinnaghd. goveu

Website: wawlpporga
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore

Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition :
From: Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123

~ A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget Information — December 2011

Date: 06 January 2012 Ref: MS&RS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transaction reporis for the month of
December. Also included are the following attachments, which provide extra details on what
has been charged fo your budget for the month:

¢ Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers,/ faxstream, mobile and land
‘ line costs)
¢ BP fuel charges
¢ Payroll reports
e Graphs

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $75,184. This has principally resulted
from expenditure over budget by $6,090 in.Employeg Related Expenditure category offset
by savings of $71,938 in the Supplies and Services category.

The Advertising and Communic¢ationCategory shows high expenditure for the month due to
advertising costs in the Brishane Courie: Mail of $13,948, processed this month.

Domestic Travel will need to,6& mohitored fo ensure expenditure stays within budget for this
financial year.

The Telecommunication Category shows high expenditure for the month due to charges for
SMS Services of $2,700 for period ending 06/11/11 and 06/12/11, processed this month.

In accordance with the Opposition Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and provide-a certification as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes Only the gertification page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your/information and filing.

If you require any further information please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Schoiz
AlManager Finance and Administration
Ministerial Services

RTI Document No.31




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Iatuary 2012

CTPI

CTPI

Dea

As discussed, 1 am pleased to offer you a contract with the Office of the Leader of the
Opposition to provide economic modelling and analysis between 3 January and 3 March
2012, .

‘Contracting with the Office of the Leader of the Qpgosition is by way of definite term
contract with the Director-General/Departinent of Premier and Cabinet. 1have enclosed a
copy of the contract and a confidéntialily dgreement for your atlention.

While I don’t anticipate any issues, pleased yote that the contvact may be subject to final
review by Ministerial Seryices Branch of the Department of Premier and Cabinet to cusure it
conforms with the provisions.of Quicensiand Opposition Handbook. ‘

Should you accept this offer, T look forward to you commencing work as soon as possiblé. 1
would be happy toteceive your veply via email at david.moore@opposition.gld.goy.ay ot by
phone on 3406 7442,

Y ours sincerely

CTPI

DAVID MOURE
hief of Staff

H

o

Addess Pasbantent House
Alice Soeer Beishane
Qreensland 4000 Ansnialia

Telaphone:  (497) 306 1097
Fasinibe: {073 3221 1496
Ematl; feador@opposition.qld.govau

Websites waednpong s
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore
~ Chief of Staff .
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

From: Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123
" A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget Information — November 2011

Date: 9 December 2011 Ref: MSB/RS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transaction repotts for the month of
November. Also included are the following attachments, which.previde extra details on what
has been charged to your budget for the month:

¢ Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers,faxstream, mobile and land
line costs)

o BP fuel charges

¢ Payroll reports

e Graphs

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $84,225. This has principally resuited
from expenditure over budget by $14,718-in-Employee Related Expenditure category offset
by savings of $91,015 in the Supplies and Services category.

In accordance with the Opposition. Handbookyyou are required to review the attached
reports and provide a certification as aitached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. Only the cerfification page /heeds to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your information and filing.

If you require any further information please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Scholz
Al/Manager Finaince and Administration

- Ministerial Setvices
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore
Chief of Staff _
, Office of the Leader of the Opposition
From: Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget Information — October 2011

Date: - 9 November 2011 ' Ref: MSB/HRS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transactionreporis for the month of
October. Also included are the following attachments, which provide éxira details on what
has been charged to your budget for the month:

o Telecommunication chargés (including charges for pagers, faxstream, mobile and land
line costs) '

+ BP fuel charges
» Payroll reports
« Graphs

Your year to date expenditure is under bidget by $80,639. This has principally resulted
from savings of $13,738 in Employee Related Expenditure category and savings of $60,667
in the Supplies and Services category,

The Repairs and Maintenance Category shows/high expenditure for the month due to
photocopying charges of $3,000 for period.01/07-30/09/11, processed this month.

In accordance with the Qpposition Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and provide a certification as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. Only the certification page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your informatiofi-and filing.

" If you require any further infermation please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Scholz
Al/Manager Finance and Administration -
Ministerial Services
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Office of the Leader of the Opposition

7 November 2011

Mr Ian Street
Director
-Ministerial Services
POBox 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Mr Street
TP of] <™ has been appointed to the position of
part time Administrafive Assistant_in the Office of the Leader of the Opposition|©™' il
be working 2 days per week TPl commencing Thursday, 10 November 2011.
- Can you please make the necessary administrative arrangements to ensure TP
commencement at classification AQ3|Contrany to Pyblic Interest, CTPI
_ Yours sincerely
CTPI
J
AYID MOORE o~
Chiéf of Staff '
Address: Patliarnent House
“Alice Street  Brishane
Queenstand 4000 Australia .

Telephone:  (07) 3406 7997
Facsimile: (07) 3221 1496
Email: leader@opposition.qld.gov.au

Website: www.lnp.org.au
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Daniel Smith

From: Sonia Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 4:49 PIVE
To: Nalalja Solntseva

Subject: ) FW: Trip No E9420

Importance: High '

Can you attach this to the BTA

Thanks Sonia

Soria A?‘Iderson
32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

g Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kim McInnes [mailto:Kim. McInnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 4:28 PM

To: Sonia Anderson

Subject: FW: Trip No E9420

Impaoartance: High

_ Sonia

Advice received from Rhonda.

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader &Depuly Lﬂndpr
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 {07) 3221-1496 |

Email kim.meinnes@opposition.qld.gov.au |

Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbare | QLD 4000 |

From: Rhonda Scholz [mailto:Rhonda.Schoiz@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 Octobet 2011-1:52 PM

To: Kim Mclnnes

Cc: Natalja Solntseva

Subject: FW: Trip No/E9420

Importance: High

Kim

| acknowledge the Chief of Staff's concerns and the fact that this expense was incurred last financial year.
Unfortunately, this cost of $845.30 has apparently been missed by HRG chargmg to the Opposition’s BTA. Advice of
this cost was recezved from HRG only late September 2011,

The principles of accrual accounting allow for costs to be recognised in a financial year without the actual invoice
being paid. Recognition of costs under accrual accounting relies on advice being given to MSB Finance that a cost

has been incurred, from which an accrual journal can be prepared to account for these costs in the appropriate
accounting period.

1
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Unfortunately, due to MSB Finance not being notified of this expense in the relevant financial year (even though this
may have been a provider error), an accrual journal to recognise the 2010/2011 costs was not prepared in June 2011
prior to the closure of the 2010/2011 financial year.

As the accounting period for the 2010/2011 financial year is closed, any expense paid now will be charged to the
2011/2012 financial year. The appropriate Cost Cenfre that will be used is the previous Leader of the Opposition — JP
Langbroek's Cost Centre. This Cost Centre comes under the banner of the Opposition’s budget and will therefore be
an expense to the Opposition in the 2011/2012 financial year.

Please contact me if you need any further information.

Regards

Rhonda Schoiz

Finance & Administration Manager
Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabmet
Exec Building, George Street, Brisbane Qld

Email; Rhonda.Scholz@premiers.gld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3224 4123
Fax: (07) 3221 0794

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

yclhoom

ff2 owr Tiwe To shive

From: Sonia Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 1:28 PM

To: Rhonda Scholz

Subject: FW: Trip No E9420

Importance: High (

Sonia Anderson
32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

s Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kim MclInnes [maiito:Kim.McInnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 Octeber, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Sonia Anderson

Cc: Pavid Moore

Subject: Trip No E9420

Importance: High

Sonia

Further to your advice below:

| RTI Document No.39
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The Chief of Staff, David Moore, provides the following response;

This is not an expense incurred this fy and effectively strips funds from us due to inefficiency of the providers. Under
accrual accounting surely it was an expense incurred and due last fy (notwnthstandmg last year accounts finalised).
We returned a saving last year and shouldn’t be penalised this year.

Your investigation and advice in this regard would be appreciated.

Sincerely

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496 |

Email kim.meinnes@opposition.ald.gov.au |

Parliament House ] Alice Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 |

From: Sonia Anderson [mailto:Sonia. Anderson@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 Gctober 2011 9:37 AM

To: Kim McInnes

Subject: RE: Re Booking reference E09420

Kim When the invoice arrives we will process it to JP Langbroek’s cost centre/dnd the expense will be recorded in the
Public Report for him this financial year - hawever the expense willbe against the 2011-2012 budget for your office
as the financial year 2010-2011 has been finalised. :

Sonia

Sonia Anderson
32244836

This email is intended only for/the/addressee. Its use is limited teo that intended by
the author at the time and it _is nog )
to be distributed without the awthér's consent.

Unless otherwise stated,/the State cf Queensland accepts no liability feor the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed An writing. The opinions expressed in this emall are those of
the author and deo ncf hecessarily

represent the viewg/gf the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject te a claim 6f legal privilege.

If you have recédived this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately/
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Daniel Smith

From: Sonia Anderson

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 4:10 PM

To: *Kim Mclnnes'

Subject: RE: Request for Leader to host luncheon for YMCA Queensland Youth Parliament -

payment of associated costs

Thanks Kim

Sonia Anderson

32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - wwWw,towardQ2.gld.gov.au P
Please consider the environment before printing this email

————— Original Message-----

From: Kim McInnes [mailto:Kim.McInnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 4:04 PM

To: Sonia Anderson

Cc: David Moore

Subject: FW: Request for Leader to host luncheon for YMCA Queensland Youth Parliament -
payment of associated costs

Importance: High .

Here is the original email sent which attaches «he letter requesting Mr
Seeney to host an event for the Youth Parliament Members/

Also I have spoken to Callide and Mary has,advised that’Mr Seeney has
not yet paid the account for the MP's as it is not di2 until the end of
the month. As such I have requested she/deduct $20/50 from the amount to
be paid based on your advise that Mr Sééney/s cost/will be cover by
Ministerial Services as he hosted thg event.

Please note the Chief of Staff, Mp David -Moer'e’ has been copied into this
advice.

Sincerely

Kim McInnes | Executive Assistant to tHe Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of fthe Opposition ‘

Tel +61 (@7) 3406-7004/|/Fax +61-.(07) 3221-1496 |

Email kim.mcinnes@oppodsition.gld.gov.au |

Parliament House | Alice-Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 |

----- Original Méssage-----

From: Kim McInhés

Sent: Monday, 11-July 2011 4:53 PM

To: "Sonia Anderson

Subject: Request for Leader to host luncheon for YMCA Queensland Youth
Parliament - payment of associated costs

Importance: High

Sonia
I have spoken to the Chief of Staff, David Moore, who advises that while

it is not usual practice for us to forward a copy of the Leader's mail
he is happy to do so on this occasion as a one off.

1
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Mr Moore believes the request meets the guidelines in the Opposition
Handbook for costs to be covered bythe Ministerial Services Branch in
this instance with the exception of catering for any Members of
Parliament who may attend as it is a Youth Parliament event.

Sincerely

Kim McInnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & Deputy Leader Office

- of the Leader of the Opposition Tel +61 (@7) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (@7)
3221-1496 | Email kim.mcinhes@opposition.gld.gov.au | Parliament House |
Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 |
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Daniel Smith

From: - Kim Mclnnes [Kim.Mclnnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 3:21 PM

To: . Sonia Anderson

Subject: RE: Trip No E9420

Ta

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496 |

Email kim.mcinnes@opposition.qld.gov.au |
Parliament House | Alice Street | Brishane | QLD 4000 |

From: Sonia Anderson [mailto:Sonia.Anderson@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 3:23 PM

To: Kim McInnes :

Subjeck: RE: Trip No E9420

CTPI Rhonda will reply to your emaitbelow:

Thanks Sonia

Sonin Anderson
32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kim McInnes [mailto:Kim.McInnes@oppdsition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 1:25 PM

To: Sonia Anderson

Cc: David Moore

Subject: Trip No E9420

Importance: High

Sonia

Further to your advice below:

The Chief of Staff,/bavid oore, provides the following response;

This is not an expense incurred this fy and effectively strips funds from us due to inefficiency of the providers. Under
accrual accounting surely it Was an expense incurred and due last fy (notwithstanding last year accounts finalised).

We returned a saving last year and shouldn’t be penalised this year.

Your investigation and advice in this regard would be appreciated.

Sincerely

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant fo the Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

1
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Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496 |
Email kim.mcinnes@opposition.qid.gov.au |
Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 |

From: Sonia Anderson [mailto:Sonia.Anderson@premiers.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2011 9:37 AM

To: Kim McInnes '

Subject: RE: Re Booking reference E09420

Kim When the invoice arrives we will process it to JP Langbroek’s cost centre and the expense will be recorded in the
Public Report for him this financial year - however the expense will be against the 2011-2012 budget for your office
as the financial year 2010-2011 has been finalised.

Sonia

Somtin Anderson
32244836

This email is intended only for the addressee. Ifg use is( limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not _
to be distributed withcut the author's consent/,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queenslandraccepts nco liability for the contents
of this email except where :

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queénsland: THis email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim cf legal privilegg,

If you have received this email in exrel, please notify the author and delete this
message .immediately.
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Daniel Smith

From: Sonia Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2011 1:28 PM
To: Rhonda Scholz

Subject: FW: Trip No ES420

Importance: High

Sonia Anderson

32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: Strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

gl Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

The Chief of Staff, David Moore, provides the follawing respionse;

This is not an expense incurred this fy and éffectively strips funds from us due to inefficiency of the providers. Under
accrual accounting surely it was an expense incurred-and due last fy {notwithstanding last year accounts finalised).
We returned a saving last year and shouldn’t be penalised this year.

Your investigation and advice in this.regard would be appreciated.

Sincerely

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant fo the Leader & Depuly Leader
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496 |

Email kim.mcinnes@oppasition.qld.gov.ar|

Parliament House | Alice Strest/ Brisbane | QLD 4000 |

From: Sonia Anderson [mailto:Sonia.Anderson@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2011 9:37 AM

To: Kim McInnes

Subject: RE: Re Booking reference E09420

Kim When the invoice arrives we will process it to IP Langbroek’s cost centre and the expense will be recorded in the
Public Report for him this financial year - however the expense will be against the 2011-2012 budget for your office
as the financial year 2010-2011 has been finalised.
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Sonia

Sonin Anderéon
32244836
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Daniel Smith

From: : .Kim Mclnnes [Kim.Mclnnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: ' Monday, 3 October 2011 9:37 AM ‘

To: o Sonia Anderson

Subject: " RE: Re Booking reference E09420

Thanks Sonia

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of the Oppositien .

Tel +61 (07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1498 |

Email kim.meinnes@opposition.qld:.qov.au |

. Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 |

" From: Sonla Anderson [mallto:Sonla.Anderson@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2011 9:37 AM

To: Kim McInnes

~ Subject: RE: Re Booking reference E09420

Kim When the invoice arrives'we will process it to JP Langbroek’s cost céntre and-the expense will be recorded in the
Public Report for him this financial year - however the expense will be against the 2011-2012 budget for your office
as the financial year 2010-2011 has been finalised. ' :

Sonia -
Sonin Anderson
32244836

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

&2 Please consider the enviranment befare printing this’email

From: Kim McInnes [mailto: Kim.McInnes@opgaosition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2011 6:18 PM

To: Sania Anderson

Subjeck: Re Booking reference E09420

Importance: High

Hi Sonia

HRG haé advised that/a charge for a car with driver used by the former Leader Mr John-Paul Langbroek in Sydney
from 11 — 12 Noveniber 2010 s yet to be recovered. it would appear that the invoice has elther been misplaced by
HRG or overlooked by the service provider ‘Royale’.

The Chief of Staff David Moore has asked that | contact you in order to confirm that, when the invoice arrives, as the
expenditure incurred was due in the fast financial year that it will be acquitted against the 2010-2011 budget rather
than the 2011-2012 budget. :

| look forward to receiving your advice in this regard.

Kim Mclnnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & Deputy Leader
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
Tel +61 {07) 3406-7004 | Fax +61 (07) 3221-1496 |
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Email kim.mcinnes@opposition.gid.gov.au |
Parliament House | Alice Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

This email is intended only feor the addressee., Tts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 1s not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the. author and do not necessarily

represent the views cf the State of Queensland. ThlS emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the avthor/snhd délete this
message immediately.
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Daniel Smith

From: David Moore [David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au}
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2011 1:59 PM

To: ' lan Street [cTPI

Subject: RE: Invoice

Thanks lan,

All good. 1 wouldn’t have certified the invoice if it didn’t comply with the handbook. The invoice relates to the
graphic design work for the infrastructure Report by the Leader to the Shadow Cabinet, which was then released for
public consultation. So all absolutely consistent with expenditure to support the officigl duties of the Leader of the

. Opposition.

Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

cheers
David

From: Ian Street {mailto:Ian.Street@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2011 1:14 PM

To: David Moore :

Subject: FW; Invoice CTPI

Dave,

The attached invoice for development and design layout is being proCessed for payment. However, please note that
payment of the invoice is not to be construed as an gndorsement by DPC of the content and future use of the
discussion paper which, as you know, must comply with the provisions of the Opposition Handbook. Thanks.

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph(07)322 46922

Email ian.street@premiers.qld/ov.ay

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.¢ov.au

&5 Please consider the ¢nvironment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the-time and it is not ‘
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

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege. :

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message lmmediately.
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Daniel Smith_

From: _ lan Street

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2011 1:14 PM
To: 'David Moore!

Subject: FW: Invoicg CTP!

Da\/e,

The attached invoice for development and design layout is being processed for payment. However, please .
note that payment of the invoice is not to be construed as an endorsement by DPC of the content and

future use of the discussion paper which, as you know, must comply with the provisions of the Opposition .
Handbook. Thanks. ‘

ﬁ

img-9140908-000
1.pdf

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph{07)322 46922

Email ian.street@premiers.qid.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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MSB023
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

EXPENDITUREAPPROVAL ‘

Office: Opposition
Financial Year: 2011-12 Urgent payment required by: /) 1 20
Return Cheque to: _ Phone:

PAYG: Yes/No

Deve!opment of eézqn & [ayuut
for discussion paper

TOTAL $
(GST exclusive)

GST Amount | $

“APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) | $2300-00

| cerlify that:
» Expenditure is approved and.in accordance with the Queensland Opposltion Handbook

+ All supporting documentation is attached;

+ The purpose of any travel or entertainment Is refated fo official business (Unless specifically
detailed); and

= Where applicable a valltTs;

1 o it alaaal

APPROVED: Signature
Name (please print) DAVID MOORE " Date: 06.09.11

PREPARED BXyName (Lkle’a e print) MARGARET HILL Date: 06.09.11_

Phone 3406 7997

+ Claims for Domesﬂc Travel - See Overleaf
» Procedures for Completing Expenditure Approval - See Overleaf

Please print on crange paper:
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CTPI
CTPI
. Invoice
___l CTPI L
Bill to:
Invoice No: | 0833 Name: | Joff Sseney
Data: . 2/00/41 | Company: | Leader of the Cpposition
Email: Jel. Sesney@opposition.qld.govau

for an A4 report from text supplied, | $100 per hour | 20 hours $2000.00
supplied as hi res PDF ready for

in-house print and low res PDf for
cnifine publishing, [

Author's corrections included.

28/8/11 15 x royalty free stock image for - - $300.00
use in report
Subtotal $2300.00
I Sales tex NA
Total cost $2200.00 |
Payment options
Direct deposit .
CTPI
Paypal
Cn recuest
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

- Memorandum
To Mr David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
From: Rhonda Scholz ' Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget [nformation — August 2011

Date: 09 September 2011 Ref. MSB/R3

Attached for your information are budget summary and transaction reporis for the month of
August. Also included are the following attachments, which provide extra details on what
~ has been charged to your budget for the month:

¢ Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers, faxstream, mobile and land -

line costs)
o BP fuel charges
. Payrqll reports

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $51,467/This has principally resulted
from savings of $8,328 in Employee Related Expenditure category and savings of $40,226
in the Supplies and Services category. ‘

The Advertising and Communication/Category shows high expenditure for the month due to
the hilling delay from Media Monitorg, charges for July and August processed this month.

" Domestic Travel will need to be'manitored 1o ensure expenditure stays within budget for this
financial year.

Savings in the Information Techriclogy Bureau Services Category is due to a monthly
journal for Ministerial Services IT Costs not processed in August, this will be rectified this
month.

In accordance with/ the Opposition Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and provide a-certification as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes.” Only the-certification page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your iinformation and filing. :

If you reguire any-further information please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Scholz
A/Manager Finance and Administration
Ministerial Services '
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Daniel Smith

From: lan Street

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2011 5:18 PM
To: '‘David Moore'

David, \

| refer to your request for the Leader of the Opposition, Mr Seeney to meet with MSB to discuss the
MediaCom invoice and caretaker arrangements.

As the Director-General, DPC has written to the Opposition in relation to the outstanding invoice with
MediaCom, it is a matter for the Opposition to settle this matter with MediaComi,/1 ar hot aware of any
outstanding issues that were not addressed in the Director General's response’. Ngvertheless, please feel
free to raise these issues with the Director General directly in reply to his letter.

In relation to issues relating to caretaker arrangements, the best abproar;h wodld-be for the Office to
contact the Director-General, DPC directly to arrange a meeting with Mr Seeriey to discuss arrangements
during the caretaker period. DPC is keen to provide any assistance in relation to’advice required on these
matters.

Regards

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph(07)322 46922

Email ian.street@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, greén, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au '

=5 Please consider the environmentbefore printing this email
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Department of the Premier_and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
From: Rhonda Scholz - Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget Information — July 2011

Date: . 09 August 2011 ' Ref: MSB/RS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transaction teparts for the month of
July. Also included are the following attachments, which provide extra details on what has
been charged to your budget for the month:

» Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers, fa tream moblle and land
fine costs)
BP fuel charges -

s Payroll reports

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $40,834/This has principally resulted
from savings of $11,856 in Employee Related Expendituire category and savings of $36,283
in the Supplies and Setvices category.

The Repairs and Maintenance Category shows high expenditure for the month due to
photocopying charges of $2,000 fof period(01/04-30/06/11 processed this month.

In accordance with the Opposition Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and provide a certification) as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. Only the cettificaftion page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your information and filing.

If you require any furtker.information please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Schoiz
A/Manager Finance and Administration
Ministerial Services
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From: .

Sent:.
To:

" Ce;

Subject:

David Moocre [David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Monday, 1 August 2011 6:18 PM

lan Street :

Madeline Nielsen

Meeting re MediaCom

Hi lan, | have today received the letter re Media Com. As discussed, can we arrange to meet to discuss the issues
around that account. | have cc’d my EA Maddy Nielsen who will try to identify a mutually suitable time.

regards
David

' Chief of Staff to

Leader of the CanDo LNP Team
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

t: 07 3406 7997
m: CTPI

e.david.moore @opposition.ald.gov.au
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Queensland
- Government

For reply please quote: CSAP - TF/11/8132 - DOC/11/88986

2 g JUI_ 28“ . - Departr?entA of the

Premier and Cabinet

Mr Dave Moore -

Chief of Staff

Office of the Leader of the Opposition
- Level 6, Parliament House Annex

Alice Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Moore
Adveriising placement debt situation

In its role as contract manager for the Queensiand Goverhment's Master Media
Advertising Placement Services agreements, the'Departrient of the Premier and
Cabinet monitors outstanding payments to MediaCom,

MediaCom’s records show that your office is curréntly $15 397.99 in debt to their
organisation. A copy of the June 2010 invoice.i§ attached.

As my predecessor, Mr Ken Srnith, advised 6n 8 June 2010, this expenditure was not
approved to proceéd at publicexpense. /As previously advised, costs incurred for
advertising which did notfafl within the Opposition advertising guidelines would need to
be met from party-politicat or anethernon-government funding source.

| understand that MediaCom has been in touch with your office several times and has
provided details of the outstanding invoice, however, the debt remains unpaid.

MediaCom pays media organisations up-front for bookings and it is unacceptable for
them to be‘carrying large amounts of debt. MediaCom has advised that the regutar
course of action for outstanding debt over 6 months is to pursue through their legal
area. /ftwould be appreciated if you would contact cTel at MediaCom
directly-to résoive this matter.|©™' can be contacted on telephone|“™'

CTPI

Yours sincerely

John Bradley Executive éuilding

Director-General ‘ . 100 George Street Brishane
’ PO Box 15185 Lity Fast

Queensiand 4002 Australia
* Telephone +63 7 3224 2111
Encl Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

. ABN 65 959 415 158
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Oftice of the Leader of the Opposition

20 July 2011

Mr Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

PO Box 15185 _
CITY EAST QLD 4002

Pear Mr Street

cTPI . { s — .
| |has not been at work in the Opposition Office since close of business

CTPI | [CTPTladvised the office that|STPlwas/ill on|“™
CTPI - . cTPll .- S - CTPI
but we have not been able to contac since. it 1s possible that will not be
returning to work prior to|“"Pltermination date of [CTP!

|cT / CTPI
has recently changed addresg’and hds not nofified us of

1ew address.

CTPI

Can you please take the appropriate steps in relation to termination.

Yours sincerely
CTPI

D MOORE
hief of Staff

f'%”«‘fi" /WMZﬁ/ 4CTPI L2 E ,@é@ﬁ?fzgﬂﬁi
ot porik Lrczrer ot [T

Address: Parfiament House
Alice Street  Brisbane
-Queensland 4000 Australia : -

“Telephone:  {07) 3406 7997
Facsimile: (07) 3221 1496
Email: leader@opposition.gld.gov.au

Webstte: www.lnp.org.au
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‘Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore
Chief of Siaff
Office of the Leader of the Opposition -
From: Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject . Budget Information — June 2011

Date: - 07 July2011 | Ref MSBRS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transaction reports for the month of
June. Also included are the following attachments, which provideextra details on what has
been charged to your budget for the month:

¢ Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers,/faxstream, mobile and land.
~ line costs)

e BP fuel charges

.« Payroll reports

“Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $286,865. This has principally resulted
from savings of $194,456 in Employee Related Expenditure category and savings of
$97,787 in the Supplies and Services category. Savings in the Employee Related
Expenditure Category is primarily due/to a few-vacaricies; Policy Adv;sor Media Advisor,

- Assistant Media Advisor and Administrative Officer position/s. :

The Advertising and Communication €ategory/shows high expenditure for the month
primarily due to an accrual journat-for Web De3|gn and Development of $16,800 processed
this month. :

The Other Administrative Expensés Category shows high expenditure for the month due to
the charges for venue hire of $900 processed this- month.

The Repaifs and Maintenance Category shows high expenditure for the month due to
photocopying charges of $2,400 for period 01/01/-25/06/11 processed this month.

[n accordance with the-Opposition Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and picvide a certification as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. ) Only the certification page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your 'I’lfJ"matIOI’l and filing. :

If you require any further information please contact me on 3224 4123,

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
From:  Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration

Subject Budget Information — May 2011

Date:

0% June 2011 ‘ Ref: MSB/RS

Attached for your information are budget summary and transactionfeports for the month of
May. Also included are the following attachments, which provide extra details on what has
been charged to your budget for the month: ‘

Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers) faxstream, mobile and land
line costs) ' '

BP fuel charges
Payroll reports

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $277,843. This has principally resulted
from savings of $157,171 in Employee Related Expenditure category and savings of
$114,421 in the Supplies and Services categary.

In accordance with the Opposition/Handbook you are required to review the attached
reports and provide a certification/as attached to Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. Only the certification page rieeds to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your information and filing.

If you require any further information-please contact me on 3224 4123.

Rhonda Scheiz
A/Manages Finance and Administration
Ministerial Services -
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Daniel Smith

From: Kim Mclnnes [Kim.Mclnnes@opposition.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2011 4:53 PM

To: Sonia Anderson

Subject: Request for Leader to host Iuncheon for YMCA Queensland Youth Parliament - payment
- of associated costs

Attachments: DOC110711.pdf

importance: High

Sonia

I have spoken to the Chief of Staff, David Moore, who advises that while it /is not usual
practice for us to forward a copy of the Leader’s mail he is happy te do sg on this
occasion as a one off.

Mr Moore believes the request meets the guidelines in the Opposition Handbook for costs to
be covered bythe .Ministerial Services Branch in this instance with the exception of
catering for any Members of Parliament who may attend as—it is a Youth Parliament event.

Sincerely

Kim McInnes | Executive Assistant to the Leader & DepUCj Leader Office of the Leader of
the Opposition Tel +61 (@7) 3406-7004 | Fax +61/(@7)/3221-1496 | Email
kim.mcinnes@opposition.qld.gov.au | Parliament House/| Alite Street | Brisbane | QLD 40@e0
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Daniel Smith

From: ~ lan Street

Sent: _Friday, 27 May 2011 8:54 AM
To: 'David Moore'

Subject: RE: Meeting

David,

| agree, this looks straight forward. Rhonda and | will see you at 9:20

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph(07)322 46922

Email ian.street@premiers.gld.gov.au

Tomorrows Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qgld.gov.au

i Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Pavid Moore [mailto:David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2011 8:39 AM
To: Ian Street
- Ce: Rhonda Scholz
Subject: Meeting

Hilan, as a heads up for the meetmg, I anilodKing at our underspend in the budget overalland wouid like to redlrect
some of this to areas that we are getting to our budgeted figure on. An example is travel where our '
estimate{pending invoices yet tolbe presented and paid) is that the outcome might be higher than the budget
estimate — mainly because of the change from an SEQ based leader to regional leader which means that charter
entitlement and use was nereasarlly accaunted for in the original estimates.

I have some other areas I'd Iike to~wvary.

Hopefully it should #lVbe pietty straight forward but the net effect is the office will still be under budget by end FY.
So the purpose of4he meéting-is-to tallk that through. | don’t anticipate anything difficult.

cheers

David

Chief of Staff to
Leader of the CanDo LNP Team
Office of the Leader of the Opposition

t: 07 3406 7997
miCTPI

e.david.moore@opposition.gld.gov.au
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% Queensland
Government
For reply please quote: MS‘/IS; TF/11/16258 - DOC/11/80127
. ’ Department of the
20 MAY 2011 Premier and Cabinet

Mr Jeff Seeney MP
Leader of the Opposition
Level 8, Parliamentary House Annexe
Alice Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Lu [\ T %ML«) ,-

| refer to an article which appeared in The Sunday Mail 'iated 15-May 2011 titled Can-do’s
A-Team. The tenor of the article could lead to the perceptiof/that staffing resources
- provided to the Office of the Leader of the Oppasition are actively engaged in assisting
Mr Campbell Newman’s campaign for election {o the Queernsiand Parliament. Qur records
indicate that Mr David Moore, Mr Mike D'Arcy and Mr Bei/Myers who were referred to in
the article are presently employed in the Office of the Leader of the Opposition.

As you would be aware, Ministerial Sgrvices withirl the Department of the Premier and .
Cabinet provides a range of resources to assist you as the Leader of the Opposition to
undertake your duties. The Leader of the Oppasition is defined in the Ministerial and Other
Office Holder Staff Act 2010 as the mémbei’ of the Legislative Assembly recognised in the
Legislative Assembly as the Leader ofthe Opposition.

The resources provided by -Ministeriai Services are provided in accordance with the
Queensland Opposition Handbook, which states that the Office of the Leader of the
Opposition refers to the adminisirative unit established to support the Leader in the
performance of the Leader’s duties. The office consists of Leaders {meaning the Leader
and the Deputy’Leader)-and all Opposmon staff, including staff employed on a contract or
consulting basis, who directly support the Leaders in the carrying out of their official
functions.

In light of The Sunday Maif article, | am seeking confirmation that the resources, including
staffing.resources, being provided from public funds administered by Ministerial Services, to
support you.in your official role as Leader of the Opposition are not being directed to assist
non Parliamentary members of your Parly.

Yours sincerely

h—\'/ Executive Bullding
’ 100 George Street Biisbane

i PO Box 5185 City East
Ken Spith Queensland 4002 Australia
tor-General . . Telephone +61 7 3224 2111

Facsimile +51 7 3220 2950
Website www.premiers.qld.gov. au

ABN 65 559 415 158
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Daniel Smith

From: _ lan Street

Sent: : Monday, 9 May 2011 8:47 AM

To: Son ?:ﬁn'?d 3rSon

Subject: - FW,

Attachments: 1104110-Jan-011-leader of Opposition.doc
FYI

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services

Departmerit of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph{07)322 46922 '
Emait jan.street@premiers.qid.gov.au

Tomorrow’s Queensland: strong, green, smart healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld. qov au

g5 Please consider the enviroriment before printing this/email

From: David Moore [mailto: David.Moore@oppositign.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2011 6:44 PM '

To: Ian Street
' Subject: FW;:|CTP!

~ Dear lan,
| write in relation to an unpaid invoice fromlCTP' kor $5,000._This invoice relates to services
incurred before the recent Ieadershlp change within the Opposition. | understand|C™"' have also approached MSB
directly. '

[ was not aware of the circymstances that led to the services being rendered and, as | indicated to you verbally, |
have followed up with the/provider. Please find attached a guote for services that | have since received. That quote
indicates what the services were.

Can you do two thirgs for me pléase.

e Please confirm.ifény information that the payment has been declined by MSB is true, as ! have no formal
record {i.e. | was verbally briefed it had been but have no.other record).
~ e Secondly, if it has been declined, indicate why the services explained in the quote do not meet the
requirements of the Opposition Handhook. Of course, if my briefing isn’t correct, is there any reason i can’t
now authorise the Invoice for payment.

~Kind regards
David Moore
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e TR o
From mailto:
Sent: Friday, 8 April 2011 6:56 AM
To: David_Monre

~ Subject: cTP

CTPI

Hello David : CTPI

Please see attached copy of the Quote that was sent to regarding the work that was undertaken in January.
Let me know if you require anything further to progress the matter.

Regards

CTPI

[cTPI

RTI Document No.66




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

CTPI

Quotation-1104110
Office of The Leader of

the Opposition
January 2011

To provide liaison and advice to the Office ox regional and
and South East Queensland Flood response/disastes response
-Attend meetings, frame strategy, and duties and liaison/as required.

Total Hours{<™"' ' $ 5,000.00

e Fee: ' $ 5,000.00
GST: $ 500,00
TOTAL including GST: o $5,500.00

“On costs” include fravel, accommodation, STD phone calls, mail out costs, duplication costs,
promotional give away, venwe hire, printing, facsimiles, couriers, and out of pocket expenses

ACCEPTED ™ 1 accept quotation and agree to pay the costs as stated
SIGNELD:

FOR:

DATE:

ABN:

CTPI
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Daniel Smith

From: David Moore [David Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2011 10:38 PM

To: lan Street

Cc: TimHerbe

Subject: RE{CTP!

Thanks for the clarification lan. | will happily forward the Invoice with an expenditure vouchers. My view on face
value was the same as your conclusion and it appears my initial brief that MSB had declined the Invoice is incorrect.
tam glad | checked.

Regards

David

From: lan Street [mailto:Ian.Street@premiers.qld.gov.aul

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2011 3:01 PM

To: David Moore
Cc: Tim Herbedt
Subject: RE; TP

© David,

Ministerial Services have never received the invoice for these sewices. Based on the information on the
guote it would appear that it would be in order for paymént. Sg that final consideration may be given to the
processing of the invoice, could you please forward the invoice with an attached signed expenditure
vaucher. Thanks.

Ian Street

Director

Ministerial Services ‘
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph(07)322 46922

Email ian.streei@premiers.qld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

g4 Please consider thelenvironment before printing this email

From: David Moore [maiito:David.Moore@opposition.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2011 6:44 PM

To: Ian Street
Subject: FW;c™!

Dear lan,

UL for $5,000. Thisinvoice relates to sérvices

CTPI have also approached MSB

| write in relation to an unpaid invoice from
incurred before the recent leadership change within the Opposition. Tunderstand
directly.
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| was not aware of the circumstances that led to the services being rendered and, as I indicated to you verbally, |
have followed up with the provider. Please find attached a quote for services that | have since received. That quote
indicates what the services were.

Can you do two things for me please.

_® Please confirm if my information that the payment has been declined by MSB is true, as | have no formal
record {i.e. | was verbally briefed it had heen but have no other record). .
¢« Secondly, if it has been declined, indicate why the services explained in the quote do not meet the
requirements of the Opposition Handbook. Of course, if my briefing isn’t correct, is there any reason | can’t
now authorise the Invoice for payment.

Kind regards
David Moore

From: CTPI
Sent: Friday, 8 April 2011 6:56 AM
To: David_ Moore

Subject CTPI

Hello David
Please see attached copy of the Quote that was sent to regarding thework that was undertaken in January.
Let me know if you require anything further to progress the matter:

CTPI

Regards

CTPI

CTPI

This email is iptended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended bf
the author at the time and it 1s not
to be distribiated witheout/the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepits no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emaill is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

if you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From: ° Julie Collins
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2011 3:08 PM
To: ‘david.moore position.ald.gov.au’
“ Subject: RE:|CTPI ) '
Hi David
Last Thursday, 28 April 2011, | rec’d|CTPI |To date MSB has
not received a letter from the Leader agvising of[CTPI appointment.

CTPI

Could you confirm if

is employed in your Office and if yes could the appropridte letter be sent so that we

can arrange to payi CTPI

Thank you.

Julie Collins

Manager, HR
;7 Hinisterial Services
“elephone: 32244255

Email: jufie.collins@gremiers.gld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.qov.au '
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Memorandum
To: Mr David Moore
Chief of Staff -
Office of the Leader of the Opposition
From: Rhonda Scholz Ext: 44123

A/Manager Finance and Administration
Subject Budget Information —March 2011

Date: 18 April 2011 Ref: MSB/RS

— <

Attached for your information are budget summary and transection reports for the month of
March. Also included are the following attachments, which provide extra details on what has
been charged to your budget for the month:-

o Telecommunication charges (including charges for pagers; faxstream, mobile and land
line costs)

o BP fuel charges

. e Payroll reports

Your year to date expenditure is under budget by $230,974/ This has principally resulted
from savings of $116,551 in Employee Related Expenditure category and savmgs of
$109,967 in the Supplies and Services category.

The Advertising and Communciation Categery shows high expenditure for the month
primarily due to payment processed in Matzh for-printing of business card/s of $1,700.

In accordance with the Opposition Handbogk you are required to review the attached
reports and provide a certificalion)as attached fo Ministerial Services within 31 days for
audit purposes. Only the cedification_page needs to be returned, as all the other reports
are for your information and fifing/

If you require any furtheér.information please contact me o_h 3224 4123.

Rhonda Schoiz
AlManager Finance and Administration
Ministerial Services
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Daniel Smith

From: David Moore [David.Moore@opposition.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Sunday, 17 April 2011 7:40 PM

To: lan Street

Subject: Staff Establishement and Pay lLevels

Importance: High

Hi lan,

I am about to provide a letter of offer to a new staff member, within the Leader of the Opgposition’s entitlement. To
assist me to provide that offer letter first up Monday morning, can you please send/ driange for an e-copy of the
current establishment and the current pay scales to be sentand | can then save thetm™for future use please.

CTPI

By way of context. The person is currently on with urrent empioyer and i would like
to improve on that slightly but not exceeding $70 k {preferably starting somewhere-in-betvseen).

I need to know if | can achieve that using a position at AO5 level — for example the vacan{ Personal Secretary
position, so i can keep the vacant AO7 policy Adviser position for another relatively senior position. | am also
considering how high | can go with the vacant AO4 paosition. '

Kind regards

David Moore
Chief of Staff to

Office of the Leader of the Opposition

t: 07 3406 7997

m[CTP!
e.(Llawa.mooreZa)opposition.qld.gov.au
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Daniel Smith
From: " lan Street
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2011 4:00 PM
- To: 'david. moore@opposition.qld.gov.au’
Subject: CTPI
Dave,

. TPI
| can confirm tha{©

position can be filled fulltime.

Tan Street

~ Director
Ministerial Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph{07)322 46922

Email ian.street@premiers.qld.gov.au

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au '

=5 Please consider the environment before printing' this enrail
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Office of the Leader of the Opposition

29 March 2011
Mr lan Street
Ministerial Services Branch
PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002
Dear Mr Street
i CTPI L
As a result of restructuring the office, osition is no longer
available. | have providedCTP! notice.
Could you please take action to terminate the employment of <™
CTP1__ |in the Office of the Leader of the’ Opposition as froni The ¢lose oF BUSINgss on[CTA
ICTPI PP
: CTPI . A/ CTA . ) g
Would you please ensure that is paid all|~ "ldue entitlements in due course,
Yours sincerely
JEFF SEEN . | : /gtv# ¢oesan O‘L’W |
Leader of the Opposition - 2 I _ CTPI
m K
CTPI
an
At
Address: Parliament Housé
-Alice Street  Brisbane
Queensland 4000 Australia 4

Telephone:  (07) 3406 7997
Facsimile:  {07) 3221 1496
Email: leader@opposition. qid.gov.au

Website; wwwlnp.org.au
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POLICY DIVISION and CABINET SERVICES

REGISTER OF CONTACT WITH LOBBYISTS — 2012-13

Method of |
Contact

‘Email
Telephone
Lelter
Mleeting

© Name&Title |  List of all other “Outcome from
of Principal .~ | Public Officials

Departmental Officer | Present

Issue

" Date of Contact |  Nameof Client of Lobby

gistered Lobbyist

|"(Brief Description of

(including all (including‘ the li_é_m_e_ of -
] - the Issue

byists present)

nment policy or
legislation

red to formal processes
R_efen"e'(} to relevant .7 -
Coisdepartment

___l't“a_'pprdvai under
e Sustainable Planning Act

- Not a matter for the
Queensland Goy

David Moore

Advising a number of

_ organisations options
cyor | toaddressthe housing -
deficit and '
redevelopment of

271ul12 Aaron Hoffman
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